4678634: Acknowledging Receipt

Dari: Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine (reem.salama@hindawi.com)

Kepada: aty-w@ffunair.ac.id

Cc reem.salama@hindawi.com; nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com;
achmadfuad@ff.unair.ac.id; soetjiptojbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal" Jumat, 28 Juni 2019 19.02 GMT+7

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

The Research Article titled "In Vivo Antimalarial Activity of Formulated Artocarpus champeden Ethanol Extract and
Its modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium berghei Infected Mice," by Aty
Widyawaruyanti, Nirtanti Harwiningtias, Lidya Tumewu, Achmad Fuad Hafid and Soetjipto Soetjipto has been
received and assigned the number 4678634.

The special issue for which the paper is being processed is

"Natural Products as Sources of Antimalarial Drugs"

All authors will receive a copy of all the correspondences regarding this manuscript.

Thank you for submitting your work to Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine.
Best regards,
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Reem Salama

Editorial Office
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Fwd: 4678634: Duplicate Accounts

Dari. aty widyawaruyanti (aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id)
Kepada: lidyatumewu@yahoo.com

Tanggal' Kamis, 4 Juli 2019 07.36 GMT+7

Sent from myMail for Android

~——- Forwarded Message --—--- From: reham.ethabak@hindawi.com To: aty-w@ff.unair ac.id Date: Wednesday,
03 July 2019, 08:16pm +07:00 Subject: 4678634 Duplicate Accounts

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

This is regarding manuscript 4678634 titled "In Vivp Antimalarial Activity of Formulated Artocarpus champeden
Ethanol Extract and Its modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium berghei Infected
Mice" submitted to Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine. We have found that you have
multiple accounts on our Manuscript Tracking System (MTS):

aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id and aty_ww@yahoo.com.

| Please let us know if these accounts belong to you and which one you would prefer to use, so as to transfer all
your data to your preferred account.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Best regards,

Reham Elhabak

Editorial Office

Hindawi
http:/fwww hindawi.com




Fwd: 4678634: Authors' Feedback Needed

Dari: aty widyawaruyanti (aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id)
Kepada: lidyatumewu@yahoo.com

Tanggal. Kamis, 4 Juli 2019 07.36 GMT+7

Sent from myMail for Android

———-- Forwarded Message ——-— From: Reham Elhabak reham.elhabak@hindawi.com To: aty-w@ff unair.ac.id
Date: Wednesday, 03 July 2019, 09:05pm +07:00 Subject: 4678634: Authors' Feedback Needed

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

This is regarding manuscript 4678634 titled “In Vivo Antimalarial

Activity of Formulated Artocarpus champeden Ethanol Extract and Its
modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium
berghei Infected Mice" submitted to Evidence-Based Complementary and
Alternative Medicine. While checking your manuscript, we have found
that the email registered for Dr. Soetjipto

"soetjiptojbr@sby.centrin.net.id" bounced back to us and gives failure
notification.

Please provide us with an alternative academic email address for the
above mentioned author.

Best Regards,

Reham
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Fwd: 4678634: Authors' Data Needed

Dari: aty widyawaruyanti (aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id)
Kepada: lidyatumewu@yahoo.com

Tanggal: Senin, 8 Juli 2019 12.05 GMT+7

-~ Forwarded message —-—-
From: <Reem.Salama@hindawi.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 5, 2019 at 12:02 AM
Subject: 4678634: Authors' Data Needed
To: <aty-w@ff unair.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

This is regarding manuscript 4678634 titled "In Vivo Antimalarial Activity of Formulated Artocarpus champeden
Ethanol Extract and Its modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium berghei Infected Mice"
submitted to Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine. While checking the data of the authors for
verification, we had the following comment(s):

We were unable to find any academic history for Nirtanti Harwiningtias, and Lidya Tumewu.

In order to proceed with the review process of manuscript 4678634, please provide us with institutional email
addresses for Nirtanti Harwiningtias, and Lidya Tumewu, along with their institutional web pages, and a list of their
previous publications.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Reem Salama

Editorial Office

Hindawi
http://www.hindawi.com




Re: 4678634: Update on new Hindawi Editorial Assistant contact

Dari: aty widyawaruyanti (aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id)
Kepada: jericajona.lorenzo@hindawi.com

Cc: nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu®@yahoo.com; achmadfuad @ff unair.ac.id;
soetjiptojbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal Jumat, 27 September 2019 09.47 GMT+7

Dear Jerica Lorenzo,
Thank you for your email, and for your information.

Looking forward to hearing good news about the manuscript 4678634 that we have been submitted.

Warm Regards,
Aty Widyawaruyanti

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

My name is Jerica and | am an Editorial Assistant at Hindawi. Going
forward, | will be the main contact regarding your manuscript -
4678634.

Please let me know if you have any issues or queries.
Best regards,

Jerica
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Jerica Lorenzo
Editorial Office

Hindawi
http://www.hindawi.com




4678634: Major Revision Required

Dari: Chukwuma O. Agubata (ecam@hindawi.com)
Kepada: aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id

Cc nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com; achmadfuad@ff.unair.ac.id;
soetjiptojtbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal: Selasa, 10 Desember 2019 02.37 GMT+7

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

Following the review of Research Article titled "In Vivo Antimalarial Activity of Formulated Artocarpus champeden
Ethanol Extract and Its modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium berghei Infected Mice" by
Aty Widyawaruyanti, Nirtanti Harwiningtias, Lidya Tumewu, Achmad Fuad Hafid and Soetjipto Soetjipto, |
recommend that it should be revised taking into account the changes requested by the reviewer(s). Since the
requested changes are major, the revised manuscript will undergo a second round of review by the same
reviewer(s). Please login to the Manuscript Tracking System to read the submitted review report(s) and submit the
revised version of your manuscript no later than Monday, January 06, 2020.

To submit the revised version of your manuscript, please access "Author Activities” in your account and upload the
PDF file of your revised manuscript. Also, please submit your replies to the comments of the reviewer(s) as an
additional PDF file.

Best regards,

Chukwuma O. Agubata



4678634: Revised Version Received

Dari: Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine (jericajona.lorenzo@hindawi.com)
Kepada: aty-w@ff.unairac.id

¢ jericajona.lorenzo@hindawi.com; nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com;
achmadfuad@ff.unair.ac.id; soetjiptojtbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal: Sabtu, 4 Januari 2020 19.59 GMT+7

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

The revised version of Research Article 4678634 titled "In Vivo Antimalarial Activity of Formulated Artocarpus
champeden Ethanol Extract and Its modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium berghei
Infected Mice" by Aty Widyawaruyanti, Nirtanti Harwiningtias, Lidya Tumewu, Achmad Fuad Hafid and Soeljipto
Soetjipto has been received. The editor assigned to handle the review process of your manuscript will inform you as
soon as a decision is reached. .

Thank you for submitting your work to Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine.

Best regards,

EE L e s s e S e s e T s s

Jerica Lorenzo
Editorial Office

Hindawi

http://www, hindawi.com
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4678634: Article Processing Charges

Dari: Customer Service Team {invoices@hindawi.com)
Kepada: aty-w@ff.unair.acid

Ce nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com; achmadfuad @ff.unair.ac.id;
soetjiptojtbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal' Sabtu, 8 Februari 2020 09.03 GMT+7

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,
Thank you for choosing Hindawi to publish your manuscript
As an open access journal, Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine levies Article Processing

Charges that amount to USD 2250. The total charges for your manuscript (4678634), before any taxes, are USD
2250.

What to do next
You can access the invoice for your article and make payment through the following URL:

hitps:/finvoice hindawi.com/A2ES1F3E-CBA2-4097-8E1E-CEB100E36AQZ/

You do not need to login to your account on the Manuscript Tracking System to access the link. After entering your
billing address information, you will be able to pay by direct credit card, PayPal or bank transfer.

If paying by credit card, we accept Visa, Mastercard, Discover and Maestro.

If paying by bank transfer, please use invoice number 4678634 in the payment reference and return a scanned copy
of the payment authorisation by email to facilitate our tracking of your payment.

Please note that bank transfer payments can take up to a week to arrive and will be confirmed as soon as funds
have cleared.

If the payment will be made by an alternative source such as your institution, you can provide them with the invoice
link.

Got a question?

If you have any questions related to the invoice, just reply to this email and our Customer Service team will be
happy to help.

Customer Service Team
Hindawi Ltd
https://www.hindawi.com




4678634: Acknowledging Receipt of Electronic Files

Dar: Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine (jericajona.lorenzo@hindawi.com)

Kepada: aty-w@ffunairac.id

Cc jericajona.lorenzo@hindawi.com; nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com;
achmadfuad@ff.unair.ac.id; soetjiptojtbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal: Senin, 10 Februari 2020 14.29 GMT+7

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

This is to confirm the receipt of the electronic files of Research Article 4678634 titled "Effect of Formulated
Artocarpus champeden Extract on Parasites Growth and Immune Response of Plasmadium berghei Infected Mice"
by Aty Widyawaruyanti, Nirtanti Harwiningtias, Lidya Tumewu, Achmad Fuad Hafid and Soetjipto Soetjipto. We will
check all the uploaded files and contact you if anything else is needed.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Best regards,
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Jerica Lorenzo
Editorial Office

Hindawi
http://www.hindawi.com
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Re: 4678634: Your manuscript has been accepted

Dari: aty widyawaruyanti (aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id)
Kepada: jericajonalorenzo@hindawi.com

Ca nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com; achmadfuad @ff.unair.ac.id;
soetjiptojtbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal Rabu, 12 Februari 2020 06.18 GMT+7

Dear Editor,

Thank you very much for your information.

We are glad to know that our Research Article 4678634 has been accepted for publication in Evidence-Based
Complementary and Alternative Medicine journal.

We have been uploaded the electronic files of the final accepted version of the article.

Best regards,

Aty Widyawaruyanti

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 6:03 PM Chukwuma O. Agubata <ecam@hindawi.com> wrote:

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

The review process of Research Article 4678634 titled "In Vivo Antimalarial Activity of Formulated Artocarpus
champeden Ethanol Extract and Its modulation effect on Th1/Th2 Cytokines Production of Plasmodium
berghei Infected Mice" by Aty Widyawaruyanti, Nirtanti Harwiningtias, Lidya Tumewu, Achmad Fuad Hafid
and Soetjipto Soetjipto submitted to Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine has been
completed. | am pleased to inform you that your manuscript has now been accepted for publication in the
journal.

The special issue for which the paper is being processed is
"Natural Products as Sources of Antimalarial Drugs"

The publication process of your manuscript will be initiated upon the receipt of electronic files. Please log in to
the Manuscript Tracking System at the link below using your usermame and password, and upload the
electronic files of your final accepted version within the next 2-3 days.

http://imts.hindawi.com/author/4678634/upload files/

The electronic files should include the following:

1- Source file of the final accepted manuscript (Word or TeX/LaTeX).

2- PDF file of the final accepted manuscript.

3- Editable figure files (each figure in a separate EPS/PostScript/Word file) if any, taking into consideration
that TIFF, JPG, JPEG, BMP formats are not editable.

If you have deposited your manuscript on a preprint server (e.g. arXiv, bioRxiv, chemRxiv), now would be a
good time to update it with the accepted version. If you have not deposited your manuscript on a preprint
server, you are free to do so.

Thank you again for submitting your manuscript to Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine.
Best regards,

Chukwuma O. Agubata



4678634: Galley Proofs

Dari: Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine (production.b@hindawi.com)
Kepada: aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id

Cc achmadfuad@ff.unair.ac.id; lidyatumewu@yahoo.com; nirtantiharwiningtias@gmail.com;
soetjiptojtbr@sby.centrin.net.id

Tanggal: Kamis, 27 Februari 2020 11.53 GMT+7

Dear Dr. Widyawaruyanti,

| am pleased to let you know that the first set of galley proofs of your Research Article 4678634 titled "Effect of
Formulated Artocarpus champeden Extract on Parasites Growth and Immune Response of Plasmodium berghei
Infected Mice," is ready. You can apply your corrections directly to the manuscript with the Online Proofing System
(OPS).

Using the OPS, you can quickly and easily make corrections directly to your galley proafs and submit these
corrections with a single click.

hitps://ops.hindawi.com/author/46786 34/

If a new corresponding author is added, they must log into their manuscript tracking system account and add their
ORCID ID. Any additional ORCID IDs added on during proofing will also need to be updated on that author's
account. Delays can occur if this isn't done.

To expedite the publication of your manuscript, please send us your corrected galley proofs within three days.

Please ensure that you read the proofs thoroughly and make all necessary corrections at this stage. A second round
of proofs may be requested only for checking essential changes or major revisions.

Best regards,

-
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Fwd: 4678634: Your article has been published

Dari: aty widyawaruyanti (aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id)
Kepada: lidyatumewu@yahoo.com

Tanggal: Jumat, 23 April 2021 16.53 GMT+7

- Forwarded message —--—-

From: Jerica Lorenzo <jericajona lorenzo@hindawi.com>
Date: Sun, Mar 1, 2020 at 3:17 PM

Subject: 4678634 Your article has been published

To: <aty-w@ff.unair.ac.id>

Dear Dr, Widyawaruyanti,

| am pleased to let you know that your article has been published in its final form in "Evidence-Based
Complementary and Alternative Medicine."

A. Widyawaruyanti, "Effect of Formulated Artocarpus champeden Extract on Parasite Growth and Immune
Response of Plasmodium berghei-Infected Mice," Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine, vol.
2020, Article ID 4678634, 7 pages, 2020. hitps://doi.org/10.1155/2020/4678634.

You can access this article from the Table of Contents of Volume 2020, which is located at the following link:

nttps://iwww hindawi.com/journals/ecam/contents/

Alternatively, you can access your article directly at the following location:

hitps:/imww.hindawi.com/fjournals/ecam/2020/467 8634,

"Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine” is an open access journal, meaning that the full-text of
all published articles is made freely available on the journal's website with no subscription or registration barriers.

If you would like to order reprints of this article please click here,
https://www.hindawi.com/journals/ecam/2020/46786 34 /reprint/.

Best regards,

Jerica Lorenzo

Evidence-Based Complementary and Alternative Medicine
Hindawi

httos://www hindawi.com/




